


 

 

KITSAP COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
STORMWATER NO. 97003141 

 

SUQUAMISH REGIONAL 
STORMWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 

 

Questions & Answers – March 07, 2025 
Attachment to ADDENDUM # 1 

 
The County has received Questions from prospective bidders.  Below are the 

County’s corresponding answers: 

Question:  Is there access to the beach through the boat ramp?   

Answer:   The county does not have any access rights to the boat ramp through 
Tribal property. Access to the outfall and county right-of-way at toe of bluff 
is only available via the top of bluff or via navigable waters.  

Question: Is the bluff wall covered under the same bid item as the anchor/pipe? 

Answer:  Yes, the bluff wall, or Trench Bluff Backfill (Detail 3, sheet 11), is covered 
under Schedule A, bid item A25, for “Outfall Pipe Anchor.” 

Question: Will the County be taking care of the Biological Survey during the work 
window?  

Answer: The County will be responsible for coordinating the biological survey (for 
Surf Smelt Spawning).   

Question: What is the current water elevation? 

Answer: Based on NOAA Tide Predictions’ historical data, the tidal elevation was 
approximately 8.5 ft (MLLW) at the start of the pre-bid meeting (Port 
Madison Station 9445753). See Figure 1 below.  
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Figure 1 – NOAA Tide Predictions Plot for Tuesday, March 4, 2025. 

 

Question: Will there be any road closures permitted?  

Answer: WB NE Parkway may be closed to traffic to facilitate the work, as shown in 
the Traffic control plans included in the Contract Provisions.  Suquamish 
Ave may be closed for a maximum duration of 12 hours and not exceeding 
five (5) closures to facilitate the work. The contractor must submit a road 
closure request, traffic control plan, and detour plan for review and 
approval by the county.  

Question: Is there a County ROW permit included?  

Answer: The contractor is responsible for submitting a ROW permit application for 
the work, but it will be a no-fee permit.  

Question: What are the limits of the trench bluff restoration? There doesn’t appear to 
be item for it, and we’re trying to determine quantities.  

Answer: The limits of the trench bluff restoration detail coincide with the 
contractor’s trench excavation limits, if open trenching through the bluff.  

Question: Is the 24-hour leak test of the main treatment vault necessary?  

Answer: The leak test is not required.  

Question: Can the media and mulch be placed prior to putting the lids on? 

Answer: The contractor must follow the manufacturer’s recommendations for media 
placement.    
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Question: Can the County provide a copy of the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid 
meeting? 

Answer: Yes, the sign in sheet is attached below.    
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